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Memorandum
To: Dr. V. Sue Cleveland, Superintendent ----->,
From: Tom Weeks, Chief Procurement Ofn."l @
Date: October 17,2017

Re: Award of ITB#2018-002-FAC: Sandia Vista Elementary School

Parking Lot Upgrade

Please be advised that Purchasing has received eight (8) bid responses for
Bid ITB#2018-002-FAC. Responsive bids were received from the following
bidders:

o Altor Constriction, Inc.
. Sparling Construction Company, Inc.
o Universal Constructors, Inc.
o Wizer Electric, Inc.
o Star Paving Company
o Longhorn Construction Services, Inc.
o TLC Company, Inc.
o Franklins Earthmoving

The Facilities and Purchasing departments have reviewed the bid submittals
and wish to recommend to the Governing Board that the award for
ITB#2018-002-FAC (base bid) be made to Altor Construction, Inc. as the
lowest, responsive, responsible bidder.

cc. Randy Evans, Executive Director, Finance
Mike Baker, Chief Operating Officer
Melanie Archibeque, Executive Director, Facilities
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